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Lewis, Laura

Subject: FW: [External Email] Flyby Letter - REMAX NOVA IWK Classic, June 16, 2025, Hartlen Point Golf Club

From: Melissa Thompson 
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 4:29 PM 
To: Mayor <mayor@halifax.ca> 
Cc: 
Subject: [External Email] Flyby Letter - REMAX NOVA IWK Classic, June 16, 2025, Hartlen Point Golf Club 

[This email has been received from an external person or system] 

Dear Mayor Fillmore, 

On behalf of REMAX NOVA and Ryan Hartlen, I am writing to request a 
Canadian Armed Forces aircraft flyby for a charity golf tournament we are 
organizing in support of the IWK Foundation. The tournament will be held at 
Hartlen Point Golf Club on June 16th. A formal letter detailing the request is 
attached, along with an aerial view of the golf club. We would be delighted if 
you could join us for this event, or at least for the live auction portion during 
the dinner. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Melissa Thompson 

--  
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May 21, 2025 
 
 
Mayor Andy Fillmore 
1841 Argyle Street, Halifax 
 
Mailing Address: PO Box 1749, Halifax, NS B3J 3A5 
 
Flyby Letter - REMAX NOVA IWK Classic, June 16, 2025, Hartlen Point Golf Club 
 
The City of Halifax is supportive of a flyby by Canadian Armed Forces aircraft as low as 500 
feet, for the planned REMAX NOVA IWK Classic Golf Tournament being held at Hartlen Point 
Golf Club for transit, practice, and shows up on June 16, 2025 at around 6:00pm.  
 
If you inquire any further information, please feel free to contact me at  
 
Sincerely,  

 
Ryan Hartlen  
Broker/Partner 
REMAX NOVA 
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